IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held September 3, 1981

> PRESENT: President, Holmes R. Shaver Commissioner, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

.

At 10:02 a.m. the Commission witnessed the swearing in of Mr. James W. Guinn as a Notary Public.

The Commission also held a hearing alledging the competency of Bertha E. Fury. Upon hearing the testimony of various witnesses and also the written testimony of Dr. Ambrosio, the Commission found the said Berth E. Fury to be declared Incompetent Due to the fact that there was no one present wishing to be appointed as Committee for the said Bertha E. Fury, the Sheriff, Lee W. Bechtold was appointed to act as committee on behalf of the Incompetent.

Also, on this the 3rd day of September, 1981 by virtue of water damage due to a storm on August 29th & 30th, therefore creating an emergency this Commission upon the motion of Commissioner William C. Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley, Jr and made unanimous by Commission President, Holmes R. Shaver, hereby ORDERED that Partitians Incorporated P.O. Box 5027, Vienna, West Virginia, be employed to clean up the damaged areas on an emergency basis.

The Commission also received various 1981 Personal Property Tax Tickets to be impropered for clerical errors. The Commission received and approved the tickets and forwarded them to the Probate Office to be recorded. Copies are in attachment. The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by this Commission:

Purchase Order #5160, to Chapman Printing Co., in the amount of \$96.00, for the Assessor's Office.

Purchase Order #5263, to Lemon's Garage, in the amount of \$93.40, for the Assessor's Office.

Purchase Order #5264, to Banner Printing, in the amount of \$196.60, for the Tax Department.

Purchase Order #5265, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$24.35, for the Tax Department.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, Holmes R. Shaver

Commissioner, William C. Parrish

ommissioner, Jr.

No. PERSONAL PROPERTY VOOD COUNT DISTRICT TICKET NO. DATE \_ certify that this licket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: - Glacial 6 Mar 7 Revased, in Value g Tu Supp. he erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by DEPUTY pproved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, ommissione ommissioner NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY VOOD COUNTY 295-3241 DISTRICT William Porter, Taul R+10 0~1286 TICKET NO. Koly City, WU DATE 9-1-81 his is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: unchased 1st car 8-13-1979 ie erromeousness of this ticket has been checked by: \_\_\_\_ DEPUTY proved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, ason mmissioner mmissioner

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY onsolidatel Freightwarp DISTRICT \_ ТICKET NO. 25553-1981 POBOL 3301 fortland Or aug 27, 1981 DATE \_ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Imp moved to Ohis before 7/1/80 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Maso Commissioner Commissioner NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY OOD COUNTY Merritl, Martha DISTRICT <u>Ety</u> Williams TICKET NO. <u>2638-1980</u> Rt# 1 Box 211 Heller Jan Williamstour. W DATE 26187 is is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Inproper spaid Supplemental for 1980 - Alag 29. 1980. Nouble e erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY proved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Nasor nmissioner nmissione

PERSONAL PROPERTY VOOD COUNTY DISTRICT Subech Jaylor Stephen E. Rt 1 Sandy Ceck hane. Uashington, W26181 DATE aug. 31 1981 his is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Overcharge on value of 1,790 Back tap to be paid. S.g. Shumway he erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: pproved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, .V Maron ominissione ommissioner erie . NO. \_ PERSONAL PROPERTY OOD COUNTY Belt mitchell G. Vunna DISTRICT 1110-15th St 04688 TICKET NO. Vienna Ug 27, 1981 DATE is is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: truck was assessed as 13/4 topp paya Dipplement on 3/4 ton sector erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUT proved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized/deputy, amission ımissioner

No. \_\_\_\_\_ PERSONAL PROPERTY OOD COUNTY came, W. B. DISTRICT ano, TICKET NO DATE MUS is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Dauble some as Bert W Williams e erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: \_ DEPUTY proved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, mmissione mmissioner NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY OOD COUNTY Alate 2458-1981 no an Qui Center DISTRICT Sen Del Minuk Wells TICKET NO. rug 24 DATE is is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: \$2.457 Drup Ale Dameas Chu e erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY proved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, nmissioner imissioner

PERSONAL PROPERTY VOOD COUNTY DISTRICT \_\_\_\_\_ (14) TICKET NO. \_\_\_\_ 25304-1981 44 & New Keng Herry Maper Shale ng DATE (ULG 28, 1981 his is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper cans were left off well say BT on the correct Chian he erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY pproved by EUGENE A KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, ommission ommissioner NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY OD COUN ackersburg 1918 - 1981 ARIN DISTRICT Marlis Dorman 3417 murlod TICKET NO. \_ Uu DATE \_\_ is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: s plue · p18 erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY oved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, aissioner vissione

NO. \_ PERSONAL PROPERTY OOD COUNTY Willer DISTRICT . TICKET NO. 2468-1981 1518-7th pt aug 26, 1981 Pholog DATE \_ his is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper Allay Under amusement he erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY pproved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, ommissione ommissioner NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY OOD COUNTY DISTRICT \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_ TICKET NO. \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_2668-1981 'Velch 1518-7th At aug 27, 19 51 f-ksba DATE \_ is is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: 2669 Abl wy Welet amusement mpiopu e erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY proved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, nason nmission nmissioner

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY DECOUNTY Jestfall Doy & ga. Nast St DISTRICT TICKET NO. M DATE is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Well of is doweble assess the erroneoushess of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY proved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Nason mmissioner mmissioner

## September 3, 1981

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: EMPLOYMENT OF PARTITIANS INC. OF VIENNA TO REPAIR INTERNAL DAMAGED AREAS OF THE COURT HOUSE DUE TO WATER DAMAGES BCREATED BY A STORM

## <u>O</u> <u>R</u> <u>D</u> <u>E</u> <u>R</u>

On this the 3rd day of September, 1981 by virtue of water damage due to a storm on August 29th and 30th, therefore creating an emergency this Commission upon the motion of Commissioner William C. Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. and made unanimous by Commission President, Holmes R. Shaver hereby ORDERS that Partitians Incorporated, P.O. Box 5027, Vienna, WV 26105, be employed to clean up the damaged areas, on an emergency basis.

Approved: THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY Holmes Commissioner, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley. Jr

ENTERED: SEPTEMBER 3rd, 1981